FFY 2022 SSOSPC Initiative Funding Opportunities
Frequently Asked Questions
Q: Our fiscal agent is a Department of Job and Family Services. Are they able to accept grant money?
A: Yes, JFS is an acceptable fiscal agent.
Q: We have a Strategic Prevention Framework grant. Are we still able to apply for this grant?
A: Yes. You are able to apply for this funding opportunity. It is up to each applying organization to
determine their capacity to participate in multiple funding opportunities.
Q: Must the applicant have the assurances document signed and submit it with the application, or
only upon notice of award?
A: The Conditions of Award and Assurances document must be signed and submitted with your
application.
Q: Must the applicant have a board resolution in place to apply for funding? This is not our board’s
usual practice; a resolution is normally only passed if funding is awarded.
A: No, the applicant does not have to have a board resolution in play before applying for funding.

Q: The budget expenditure form that is shown in the PowerPoint is not included in the
packets.
A: The budget expenditure form has now been added as a download on the website.
Q: For the signed letters of commitment, is this something that I need to create?
A: A template for letters of commitment were not provided with the RFPs. Each applicant will
need to create their own and submit them with their applications.
Q: On page 11, 4a requests a signed copy of the document of page 9. I am not seeing
anywhere to sign on this page, do we just sign at the bottom? Is there another page that
needs to be signed?
A: The reference to page 9 in the RFP is an error. The Conditions of Award and Assurances is on pages
11-12 in the RFP and there is a place for signatures.

